OUGH OF NORTH PLES

BOROUGH OF NORTH WALES

300 School Street, North Wales, PA 19454 Phone: 215-699-4424 ● Fax: 215-699-3991 http://northwalesborough.org

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING Thursday, March 10, 2022 – 7:00 P.M.

Lisa Byrne	Absent
Gina Calhoun	Absent
Lynne Fitzgerald, Secretary	Present
Martha Lottes, Chair	Absent
Robin Parker	Present
Sarah Whelan	Present
Rachel Wise	Present

Call to Order, 3.10.22 at 7:05pm Roll Call

- Public Comment
 - **N/A**
- Consideration: Approval of Minutes from February Meeting.
 - Approval of Minutes
 - **2.10.2022**
 - Lynne made a motion to approve minutes, Sarah seconded the motion 4 yes 0 no.
 - o Easter Egg Hunt flyer
 - Review and approve for publication on Borough's website
 - Lynne made a motion to approve the Easter Egg Hunt flyer for the Borough website, Robin seconded the motion.

Old Business/New Business

Easter Egg Hunt

- Review event plans and logistics.
 - P&R will arrive at 9:15 and the Egg hunt will start at 11.
 - The following members plan to be there: Martha, Lynne, Robin, Sarah (at some point due to prior commitment that day), Rachel, Gina will arrive at some point due to children's soccer schedule.
 - P&R began stuffing additional eggs throughout the duration of the meeting for the event

Pickleball

- Update for plans moving forward
 - YMCA will agree has agreed to run the pickleball.
 - We will ask Christine to invite them to an upcoming P&R meeting.

Community Garden

- Update and discuss the process moving forward for the planting and upkeep.
 - Public Works Update:
 - They will do the bed under the faces. Brian and his team plan to plant from seeds in that area and will do this prior to the event.
 - Public Works will leave the beds for P&R to do.
 - The vegetables recommended from last year are:
 - variety of tomatoes
 - variety of peppers
 - green beans
 - eggplant
 - O There is a plastic shed which has bird netting and stakes, Brian from Public Works suggested covering the plants until they start to fruit.
 - Kevin from Public Works will work that day if we feel we need him.
- Plan the opening event for "Community Garden Spring Planting"
 - Demonstrations
 - Rachel reached out to a variety of people and the conversations are still going but it sounds like we will have someone for a demonstration for composting and/or planting activities. Rachel will continue to update us as she makes progress with the leads she is working on.
 - Plants
 - P&R will donate plants and will continue to look for a donation from the community.
 - Additional Needs
 - P&R will bring personal tables and utilize additional if needed from Borough Hall.
 - P&R will donate potting soil (and ask for \$ from our budget if needed).
 - P&R will bring their own gardening tools.
 - We will ask Christine if she wants to reach out to the residents on the street specifically and we will go from there.
 - Kids Activity
 - Lisa will provide seeds
 - Seeds can be provided by our Master Gardener.
 - Rachel will bring a newspaper pot maker and newspaper to the next meeting so we can create paper pots for the kids to plant their seeds.

Summer Kick Off: June 4, 2022

- Update on progress, review flyer and discuss logistics.
 - Robin suggested an additional vendor that she will reach out to for cupcakes and will reach out to Christine to move forward with this person for the event.



BOROUGH OF NORTH WALES

300 School Street, North Wales, PA 19454 Phone: 215-699-4424 ● Fax: 215-699-3991 http://northwalesborough.org

- Additional Questions for Christine & Team:
 - Outlets for bands?
 - Budget (for items below)
- Additional Needs
 - Trash Cans/Recycle
 - Porta Potties
 - Lighting?
 - Glow Sticks
 - Fire Department/Police set up their boom lights (if any?)
 - Police Department
 - o street block off.
 - o school parking lot usage
 - support
 - Bottle waters charge for a small fee to support
 - 50/50, need a cash box and tickets
 - Bubble machine

Lynne made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Sarah. Motion passed 4 yes 0 no. Meeting adjourned at 8:32 PM.

Adjournment